OCONEE COUNTY
CONSERVATION BANK BOARD

415 South Pine Street
Walhalla, SC 29691
¢/o Clerk to Council

Treasurer’s Report
Community First Bank Account; **#%%%]83

Period Ending: July 31, 2013

DEPOSITS
Opening Balance $ 1,420.00
Deposit $ 0.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS $ 1,420.00
EXPENDITURES
Expenditures $ 0.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS $ 0.00
BALANCE IN ACCOUNT
AS OF PERIOD ENDING DATE $ 1,420.00

Report Submitted by: %M’WV@%”
Mr. Marvin Prater /

Oconee County Conservation Bank Board Treasurer
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Beth Hulse

From: Nation, Rocky <rnation@swu.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 2:22 PM

To: Beth Hulse; Shea Airey

Subject: RE: Conservation Bank Board Meeting: September 10,2013 - Agenda, Treasurer's Report &
Minutes

Shea and Beth,
There is a good probability that | won’t be able to make it to the next meeting Tuesday due to work-related travel.
However, from previous discussions, | have the following to report:

We've talked about the possibility of being able to receive proceeds from wetland mitigation transactions between
developers and the Army Corps of Engineers. From what I've been able to gather, it sounds like the ability to receive
mitigation funds is very competitive and limited. The ACOE does have a list of eligible mitigation banks, but funds from
wetlands typically have to go to a bank that deals primarily with wetland preservation and/or restoration. Moreover,
most of the time the mitigation proceeds have to go toward a project in the same county. Since we aren’t really in the
business of acquiring land or performing restorations, this may be a dead end. | am playing phone tag with someone
from the ACOE Charleston District which has jurisdiction for all of South Carolina; if | talk with him and get additional or
different information, I'll send that to you.

Again, sorry | won’t be there Tuesday.

Rocky

Rocky Nation, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Biology
Southern Wesleyan University
PO Box 1020, 907 Wesleyan Drive
Central, SC 29630

(864) 644-5255, Fax 644-5902
Office: Gibson 156 B
ration@swu.edu

From: Beth Hulse [mailto:bhulse@oconeesc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 1:49 PM

To: Andy Lee; Beth Hulse; Frank Ables; Glenn Buddin (g.buddin@brbwal.com); Lake Keowee; Marvin Prater; Richard
Cain; Rocky Nation; Shea Airey

Subject: Conservation Bank Board Meeting: September 10,2013 - Agenda, Treasurer's Report & Minutes

See you all on the 10th,
Happy Labor Day to all!

Elizabeth G. Hulse

Clerk to County Council
Oconee County Administrative Offices



415 South Pine Street
Walhalla, SC 29691
864-718-1023
864-718-1024 [fax]

bhulse@oconeesc.com
www.oconeesc.com/council

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law.
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or its
attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-
mail or telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.



PUBLISHER’'S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF OCONEE

IN RE:

Oconee County Council

Oconee County Conservation Bank
Board Meeting Rescheduled
September 10, 2013

BEFORE ME the undersigned, a Notary Public for the State and County above named,
this day personally came before me, Jerry Edwards, who being first duly sworn according
to law, says that he is the Publisher of THE JOURNAL, a newspaper published Tuesday

through Saturday in Seneca, SC and distributed in Oconee County, Pickens County
and the Pendleton area of Anderson County and the notice {of which the annexed is a
true copy) was inserted in said paper on July 11, 2013 and the rate charged therefore is
not in excess of the regular rates charged private individuals for similar insertions.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
11th day of July A.D. 2013

(/2

Jgfry Edwards
Publisher

ifer A, White
Notary Public for South Carolina
Commission Expires: 05/18/2014
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Conservation Bank
Board meeting sched-
uled for September 3,
2013 has been resched-
uled to Tuesday,
September 10, 2013 at
9:00 a.m. in Council
Chambers, Oconee
, County  Administrative
415 S. Pine
Street, Walhalla, Ss¢
29691.

i Pursuant to the Freedom

f

{
E
¥

of Information Act, notice
of each meeti Ing, date,
time, place of meaeting
and agenda will bs post-
ed on the bulletin board
at the County
Administrative Offices,
Walhaila, SC, and on the

[Www.oconeese.com/co
uncil].

Legal Notice
American, Jowers, LLC
i$ proposing :o con-"
struct a 184 ft. mono-
pole  telecommunica-
tions tower at 690
Stamp Landing Road,
Seneca, SC 29672, Tax
Parcel 1D#123-00-02-
001. The new tower
structure will not be it
and will include a
fericed compound with-
in a 100 ft. by 100 ft.
leage area and associ-
ated 2asements, along
wnb a 30 ft. buffer sur-
ron.gldlr'g the lease arsa

merican Towers, LLC
seeks comments from
all interested persons
ch any potential signifi-
oant impact the pro-
“Pposed action could have
on the quality of the
human  environment
pursuant to 47 C.F.R.
Section 1.1307, includ-
ing potential impacts to
historic  or  cultural
resources that are listed
or eligible for listing in
the National Register of
Historic Places.
Interested persons may
camment or raise con-
cerns about the pro-
posed action by submit-
ting an e-mall to envi-

tower.com. Paper cgorr
ments can be sent tc
American Towers, LLC
Attn: Environmentz
Compliance, 10
Presidential Way
Woburn, MA 01801
Requests or comment
should be limited to
environmental and his
torical/cultural resoure:
impact concerns, an
must be received on ¢
before August 10, 2012
This invitation to com
ment is separate fror
any local planning/zon
ing process that ma
apply to this project.
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SOMETIMES
YOUR DREAM
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WHEELS AND
NO TRUNK.

Want to find your
dream job?
Check out the 7

Classifieds!
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r‘“--_-_--

Your M, Auto
Care Center

Hrs: 8:00-5:30

BEST LOCAL SER}

X-TREME
AUTOWORKS
We are a full service
and repair facility
for most cars, light
trucks and hoats.
We also do body
repair and painting
plus welding and
fabncabun
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Oconee County
Council Office

T. Scott Moulder
Administrator

QOconee County
Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691

Phone: 864 718 1023
Fax:864 718 1024

E-mail:

bhulse@oconeesc.com

Paul Corbeil
— Vice Chairman
District |

Wayne McCall
District Il

Archie Barron
District Ill

Joel Thrift
District IV
Chairman

Reginald T. Dexter
District V

lllllllllllllllllllll III.ILEGAL ADIIIIII'IIl!.‘lll’!lllll.ll.l

PLEASE ADVERTISE IN THE NEXT ISSUE
OF YOUR NEWSPAPER

The Oconee County Conservation Bank Board meeting scheduled for
September 3, 2013 has been rescheduled to Tuesday, September 10, 2013 at 9:00
a.m. in Council Chambers, Oconee County Administrative Offices, 415 S. Pine
Street, Walhalla, SC 29691.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, notice of each meeting,
date, time, place of meeting and agenda will be posted on the bulletin board at the
County Administrative Offices, Walhalla, SC, and on the County Council website

[www.oconeese.com/council].



Beth Hulse

From: Beth Hulse

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 10:02 AM

To: Beth Hulse; classadmgr@upstatetoday.com

Subject: OCCB 9-10-13

Attachments: 071013 - Conservation Bank 09-13 meeting change to 9-10.doc

Please run at your earliest convenience.
Thanks.

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

A\



Beth Hulse

From: Beth Hulse
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 10:03 AM
To: Beth Hulse; Chad Dorsett; Greenville News (localnews@greenvillenews.com); Kevin; Norman

Cannada (ncannada@upstatetoday.com); Ray Chandler; Westminster News / Keowee
Courier (westnews@bellsouth.net); WGOG (dickmangrum@wgog.com); WSPA TV - Channel
7 (assignmentdesk@wspa.com)

Subject: OCCB Meeting Change

The Oconee County Conservation Bank Board meeting scheduled for
September 3, 2013 has been rescheduled to Tuesday, September 10, 2013 at 9:00
a.m. in Council Chambers, Oconee County Administrative Offices, 415 S. Pine Street,
Walhalla, SC 29691.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, notice of each meeting, date, time, place
of meeting and agenda will be posted on the bulletin board at the County Administrative Offices,
Walhalla, SC, and on the County Council website [www.oconeese.com/council].

Elizabeth G. Hulse

Clerk to County Council

Oconee County Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691

864-718-1023

864-718-1024 [fax]

bhuls oconeesc.com
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



